€2 . Re: Mesh Fencing

Neal Warren

Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2016 at 22:04
To: steve@collinsoncontracts.com

<A You replied to this message on 19/05/2016, 07:44. | Show Reply |
&) A copy of this message is on the server. | Delete from server |
Hi

Thanks for sorting out the cleats seems fine now!
Quite happy to make a comment something along lines below??

We needed a fence that was secure but alse would be sympathetic to the woodland surroundings. We are very happy with the outcome, and the work was done quickly and
efficiently taking account of all our needs.

Thanks again

Neal.

----Original Message---—

From: Steve Grant <steve@collinsoncontracts.com>
To: nealwarren1 < o "0 o>

Sent: Wed, 18 May 2016 9:58

Subject: Re: Mesh Fencing

Morning Neal,
Chris popped in there yesterday to add a couple of angle cleats to the gates.

Let me know if all ok.



